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From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 3:55 PM
To: Jessie, Janelle
Cc: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com; acarson@bechtel.com
Subject: Hydrology Audit Information Needs

Janelle – As discussed during the Hydrology Audit, the following Information Needs requests have been posted in the 
Exelon VCS ESPA Electronic Reading Room for NRC staff reviewer access.  Please make the appropriate NRC staff 
aware that these documents are available in the Reading Room. 
 
Item No. 41 & 62 (SSAR 2.4.12) – Evangeline aquifer analysis (engineering study on groundwater supply development) 
 
Item No. 65 (SSAR 2.4.13) – ANL report for Kd’s.  Calculation for radionuclide transport analysis  
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Dave Distel 
  
 
David J. Distel 
New Plant Development 
Exelon Licensing 
610-765-5517 
david.distel@exeloncorp.com 
 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
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notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
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